Message

From: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]

Sent: 8/8/2019 11:06:06 AM

To: 'Mindala Wilcox' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: Emergency Vehicle Access During Special Events-Request for Meeting

Thanks, based on the discussion of the call, the issue s really not Emergency Vehicle Access, it's
regular patient access to hospital during event congestion,

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>

Subject: FW: Emergency Vehicle Access During Special Events-Request for Meeting

I received the below from the Hospital-'m sorry Horgot to copy you on the original email,

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Mohammad Naser (CHMC) [imaiito:MAbdelnaser@primehealtheare. com]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwiicon@citvofinglewood,org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@irifilstticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <¢giackson@cityvolinglewood.org>; Robert Scott
(CHMC) <RoScott@orimehsalthcare. com>; Karen Price-Gharzeddine (CHMC)

<kpricegharzeddine ®primehealthcare.com>; Vernica Foots (CHMC) <VFoots@primeheaithears, com>; Raymond Daniels
(CHMC) <Ralaniels@primehsalibcare.com>; Jaime Guerrero (CHMC) <laGuerrere@primehealthcare.com>

Subject: RE: Emergency Vehicle Access During Special Events-Request for Meeting

Good Day,
| have included on this email the following :

The Chief Nursing Offer/Administrator — Karen Price
The Director of Security — Robert Scott

ED Acting Director - Vernica Foots

The Director of Plant Operation - Ray Danial
Emergency Preparedness Coordinator — Jaime Guerrero

Thanks

Mohammad A Naser RN, MSN, MBA

COO Hinterim CEQ Centinela Hospital Medical Center
555 East Hardy Street | Inglewood, CA 90301

Ph: 310.680.8092 | Fax: 310.677.0535



MAbdelnaser@Primehealthcare.com | www.centinelamed.com

From: Mindala Wilcox [mailioimwilcox@citvolinglewoond.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Mohammad Naser (CHMC) <pMAbdelnaser @primehealthcare.com>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulling.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <¢eiackson®@eityvolinglewood. org>
Subject: Emergency Vehicle Access During Special Events-Request for Meeting

WARNING: This email originated outside the Prime Healthcare email system! Do Net Click links if this user is unknown.

Good day Mr. Abdelnaser,

The City of Inglewood is working on street circulation associated with special event traffic for the stadium under
construction and other event facilities and we wanted to set up a meeting with you or someone from your office to
discuss emergency vehicle access to Centinela Hospital. Please advise on who would be best for us to meet with. I've
also copied Lisa Trifiletti, consultant for the City who will be coordinating and facilitating this outreach. Thanks very
much, we look forward to working with you.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.




